Printed by Linda Williams 5/20/99 10:32am

From: Cayce Hinton
Taos Linda Williams B
Subject: fwd: company names

===NOTE===============5/20/99==8:13am=-= 7’?0 S$G TP

June told me to e-mail you with these

company names since we have them 95 :
recorded a couple different ways. D sqg" 7?

We're going with:
Empire Communications, Inc.
Electronic Telco, Inc.

Fwd=by:=Linda=William=5/20/99=10:09am==
Fwd to: Cayce Hinton

Is this how they are listed with the
Secy of State?

Fwd=by:=Cayce=Hinton==5/20/99=10:29am==
Fwd to: Linda Williams

They are not listed with the Sec. of
State, nor are they certificated by the
PSC. BellSouth only has sketchy
information on them. These are the
names that BellSouth has listed
however. I have a call in with BST to
see 1f they are checking these
companies for certificates prior to
working with them.

Fwd:by: :Linda:William==================
Fwd to: Cayce Hinton

I'l1l] go ahead and change them both

to Inc. per this email. Thanks Cayce.
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